
State of Florida 

DATE: April 9,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Stanley D. Rieger, Division of Economic Regulation 
RE: 

Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Service 

Docket No. 030 160-WU, application for amendment of Certifi te No. 5 10-W to extend 
water service area in Osceola County by O&S Water Company, Inc. 

@& 

Please insert into the above mentioned docket file the attached March 19, 2003, letter to 
Timothy Devlin from Charles Gauthier of the Department of Community Affairs. Thank You 
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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
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RE: PSC Docket No. 030160-WU; Application for Amendment of Certificates No. 5m-W to 
extend water and wastewater service area in Osceola County by O&S Water Company, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Devlin: 

The Department has completed its review of the O&S Water Company, Inc.. application to the 
Florida Public Service Commission for an expansion of its water service area in Osceola County. A copy 
of staffs memorandum is attached for your review. 

We have not identified any growth management concerns related to consistency with the Osceola 
County Comprehensive Plan. The applicant will serve the proposed development through a Bulk Water 
Service Agreement with the Florida Governmental Utility Authority and has stated there will be no 
material impact on monthly rates due to the proposed increase in service area. Staff has no issues 
regarding this application for extension of service. 

If you have any questions, please contact h a  Richmond, Planner, at (850) 922-1794 or Marina 
Pennington, Regional Planning Administrator, at (850) 922-1809. 

Sincerely, 

Charles ~authier, AICP, ' 
Chief, Comprehensive Planning 

CGIar 
Attachment 
cc: Bob Wright, Director Osceola County Planning Department 
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